

POPULATION AND MIGRATION STATISTICS (PAMS) COMMITTEE (SCOTLAND)
--

Summary of action points:

PAMS Meeting on 6 May 2015

2015.02	Local authorities to send a joint request to Kirsty MacLachlan for common commissioned tables	All	Closed
2015.03	Local authority contacts to wish to use transport flow data should e-mail Cecilia MacIntyre	All	Closed
2015.04	All to pass feedback on 2011 census to Tom Wallace	All	Closed
2015.05	All to send suggestions for local authority contacts for communal establishment information to Tricia Couper	All	On-going
2015.06	Expressions of interest in joining the subnational population projections working group to Esta Clark	All	Closed
2015.07	Jenny Boag to provide Esta Clark with a list of volunteers who could feed back to the sub-council area population and household projections group	Jenny Boag	Closed
2015.08	All to send suggested topics for the PAMS conference to Kirsty MacLachlan	All	Discussed as part of Any Other Business (AOB), refer to minutes 11 Nov 2015, closed
2015.09	Kirsty MacLachlan to find out whether Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation (SIMD) will be produced for new data zones.	Kirsty MacLachlan	SIMD will be produced using new 2011 Data Zones, refer to minutes 11 Nov 2015, closed

PAMS Meeting on 11 Nov 2015

2015.10	All to send suggestions for local authority contacts who use transport flow data	All	Closed
---------	--	-----	--------

2015.11	David Readhead is on the SIMD user group and he kindly agreed to feedback to PAMS on any decision taken about the next SIMD.	David Readhead	Closed
2015.12	Cecilia to contact census colleagues in Office for National Statistics (ONS) to find out how they have approached this issue with their consultation.	Celia Macintyre	closed
2015.13	Esta Clark to send the Sub-National Population Projections (SNPP) presentation to Amanda at ONS and to interested council contacts.	Esta Clark	Closed
2015.14	Esta Clark to consult with the ONS about their future treatment of refugees in the international migration estimates and to make it clear in the sub-national projections international migration consultation that the recent refugee numbers will not be included in the assumptions.	Esta Clark	Closed. ONS are making changes to the method for Long-Term International Migration (LTIM) to include an adjustment for refugees and are sending Esta more information on their plans. Documentation for the sub-national projections will make the basis of the assumptions clear.
2015.15	Esta Clark to invite Phil Rees and colleagues to give a presentation in Scotland about their population projections by ethnic group.	Esta Clark	On-going. Possibly try and combine with an event to hear about the data the Home Office hold.
2015.16	Kirsty to ask Julie Ramsey about the possibility of monthly birth figures being published at a lower geography.	Kirsty MacLachlan	Closed. Figures are now published at local authority level.
2015.17	Kirsty to ask Gerry to provide examples of how Administrative Data Research Centre (ADRC)/ Scottish Informatics and Linkage Collaboration (SILC) was being used for the next PAMS meeting.	Kirsty MacLachlan	On-going
2015.18	Jenny Boag to update re her replacement for Local Authorities (LA's) PAMS Group	Jenny Boag	On-going